

consistent with the mission of the agency; requiring certain State agencies to develop on or before a certain date a managing for results agency strategic plan that includes a mission statement, agency goals, objectives, defined performance measures, ~~a description of methods and indications used to evaluate certain performance measures, including~~ a description of certain internal controls, an identification of certain customers and stakeholders, ~~an analysis of certain resources used to meet certain agency needs;~~ and an analysis of certain performance measures including statistics and estimates for certain periods; requiring certain agencies to maintain documentation of certain internal controls for review by certain auditors; ~~requiring the Department to report to the Committee on or before certain dates on certain agency objectives and performance measures developed in the managing for results agency strategic plan, and the progress made by certain agencies in achieving certain goals;~~ requiring the Department to present to certain committees of the General Assembly on ~~a certain date~~ certain dates a report on the progress of the Department and certain agencies in achieving certain goals, and the progress of the Committee on monitoring and evaluating certain goals; ~~authorizing the Department to adopt certain regulations;~~ goals; requesting the Governor to ~~review a certain report~~ Secretary of Budget and Management to review certain reports and make certain budgetary changes as necessary; ~~requiring the Secretary to include in the draft budget the managing for results agency strategic plan prepared by an agency;~~ requiring the budget books to contain certain limited information from an agency's managing for results agency strategic plan; requiring the Office of Legislative Audits to review certain performance measures; ~~providing certain defined terms;~~ providing for the expiration of terms of certain board members; defining certain terms; requiring the Department to include certain members of the General Assembly and certain staff in a certain internal planning process of the Department; requiring a certain report by a certain date; and generally relating to managing for results.

BY adding to

Article – State Finance and Procurement

Section 3-1001 through 3-1004 ~~3-1003~~, inclusive, to be under the new subtitle “Subtitle 10. Managing for Results”

Annotated Code of Maryland

(2001 Replacement Volume and 2003 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article – State Finance and Procurement

Section ~~7-102(a), 7-104(b), and 7-121(a)~~

Annotated Code of Maryland

(2001 Replacement Volume and 2003 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, without amendments,

Article – State Finance and Procurement

Section 7-102(a) and 7-104(b)

Annotated Code of Maryland